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6™ July 2000

Productivity Commission
Architects Inquiry

LB2 Collins Street East
MELBOURNE VIC 8003

Facsimile No.: (03) 9653 2302

Dear Sir,

RE: PRODUCTIVITY COMMISSION DRAFT REPORT
REVIEW OF LEGISLATION REGULATING THE ARCHITECTURAL PROFESSION

We have just discovered a significant error on page 139 of the above report.

You have completely misrepresented a comment | made in our letter dated 17" December
1999. ‘

Our comment clearly suggests that if architects legislation is repealed this would confuse
consumers whereas your, report states ‘some members of the profession assert this would
not confuse consumers’.

We trust you will correct your report and publish a retraction.
Yours faithfully

f)m\/

Peter Hodge

c.c. MrW. Kerr — Hames Sharley



